



TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

April 16, 1985

Billy J. Knott
4925 Greenville Ave., Suite 850
Dallas, Texas 75206

Re: Knott #1, M-30-27N-12W
J.K. #1, F-30-27N-12W

Dear Mr. Knott:

Please correct your future C-115 reporting on the above wells, showing that these wells are in the WAW Fruitland Pictured Cliffs pool.

The J.K. #1, since permitting has always been in this pool and order R-5779, extended the vertical limits of the WAW Fruitland and redefined the pool as the WAW Fruitland Pictured Cliffs, to include the Knott #1. I have enclosed a copy of this order for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Luanne Hisel".

Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File

enc.